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Danielle Quail
e e e e e

From: Margaret Stock

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Danielle Quail

Subject: FW: SPC Shuai Zong's signed N-426 for certification (UNCLASSIFIED)

Can you email these things to him?

From: Wherry, James C CIvV USARMY MCOE (USA) I

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:30 AM
To: Margaret Stock
Subject: FW: SPC Shuai Zong's sighed N-426 for certification (UNCLASSIFIED)

* SIGH *

| had the feeling it was something like this. As a retired Lieutenant Colonel, you are definitely aware of Army
bureaucracy. When the S-1 packages up an N-426, they want the following documents:

-Completed N-426

-Completed N-400.

-Two forms of ID

- Proof of military service

-Police and court documents if you have been arrested

Can you provide me the N-400, the two forms of ID, (I'm not going to ask YOU for proof of military service. SPC Zong
should have a military ID, by now, but if you have his enlistment documents, I'll take them. | suspect you may not have a
criminal background check, but good, if you have them).

You are free to raise heck to any court you want to, if it comes to that, but I’'m looking to get this signed.

- Jim

From: Mack, Roosevelt D SGT UsARMY McOE (usA) [

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:50 PM
To: Wherry, James C CIV USARMY MCOE (UsA) G (i :. Vaya T SPC USARMY INFANTRY

scHL (usa) S
Cc: Baroni, Thomas J CPT USARMY MCOE (UsA) [ '/ o'p<t, Drew R SPC USARMY MCOE
(Usa)

Subject: RE: SPC Shuai Zong's signed N-426 for certification (UNCLASSIFIED)
Sir,

Yes | can guarantee you we won’t submit his packet any further. Those documents are just required documents for us to
send it up to our commander for signature. We will get it signed and returned directly to you.

From: Wherry, James C CIV USARMY MCOE (USA) GGG

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:45 PM
To: Mack, Roosevelt D SGT USARMY MCOE (USA) I K s Maya T SPC USARMY
INFANTRY SCHL (UsA) [
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Cc: Baroni, Thomas J CPT USARMY McOE (UsA) [ Vo e . Drew R SPC USARMY MCOE
(us) I

Subject: RE: SPC Shuai Zong's signed N-426 for certification (UNCLASSIFIED)
SGT Mack,

Thank you for your assistance, but | only need the N-426 signed and returned to his attorney. She has the other items
and will submit it all directly to USCIS. Our only question that the commander must answer is “Is SPC Zong serving
honorably” and from what date. Your unit will not be mailing this in to USCIS. The SPC had a background check done,
before he came on active duty and if there were any criminal matters, they were dealt with or waived (which we really
no longer do morality waivers).

That said, do you still need these documents and can you promise me that you will not try and submit this packet to
USCIS, if we get them to you?

- Jim Wherry

From: Mack, Roosevelt D SGT USARMY MCOE (UsA) GG

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:18 PM
To: Wherry, James C CIV USARMY MCOE (UsSA) I (2 Vaya T SPC USARMY INFANTRY

scHL (usa) [
Cc: Baroni, Thomas J CPT USARMY MCOE (USA) I '/ o!p<rt, Drew R SPC USARMY MCOE

(us»)

Subject: RE: SPC Shuai Zong's signed N-426 for certification (UNCLASSIFIED)
Sir,

In order to process this we need the following
-Completed N-426

-Completed N-400.

-Two forms of ID

- Proof of military service

-Police and court documents if you have been arrested

From: Wherry, James C CIv UsARMY McoE (usA)

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 12:27 PM

To: King, Maya T SPC USARMY INFANTRY SCHL (USA) I
Cc: Baroni, Thomas J CPT USARMY MCOE (UsA) [ ' o, Roosevelt D SGT USARMY
mcoe (usA)

Subject: RE: SPC Shuai Zong's signed N-426 for certification (UNCLASSIFIED)

I will call, but please understand that his attorney, Mrs. Stock, is submitting the packet for him, once he gets his N-426
signed. If you need to see a copy of the N-400, we're happy to ask for it, of course. Just let us know what the S1 shop
needs.

Jim

From: King, Maya T SPC USARMY INFANTRY SCHL (USA) [

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 11:01 AM
2



Case 1:20-cv-01104-PLF Document 73-3 Filed 08/17/21 Page 4 of 4

To: Wherry, James C CIV USARMY MCOE (USA) I
Ce: Baroni, Thomas J CPT USARMY McOE (UsA) [ >, Rooseve!t D SGT USARMY
MCoE (u51)

Subject: RE: SPC Shuai Zong's signed N-426 for certification (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Sir,

There are several documents missing out of this packet. It cannot be signed off on without the proper documentation.

Please contact me at_

V/R,

Maya King

CPL, USA

Brigade Paralegal NCOIC
197" Infantry Brigade

Fort Benning, Georgia 31905





